Carolina Rook

From: Christian Boenisch

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 9:24 AM

To: Carolina Rook

Cc: Keri Hinton; Justin Hogue; Ken Huffer; Mikalie Moreno
Subject: FW: Designate newspaper for 2019 Foreclosure List

See Eileen’s request below. Please add the designation of the News Register as the newspaper of general circulation for
the 2019 Property Tax Foreclosure List to next week’s BOC agenda. If you need additional info, please let me know.

Thanks,
Christian

Christian F. Boenisch
Yambhill County

County Counsel

(503) 434-7502
boenischc@co.yambhill.or.us

*EX*XCONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE*****

This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the addressee or it appears from the context or otherwise that you have received this e-
mail in error, please advise me immediately by reply e-mail, keep the contents confidential, and immediately delete the
message and any attachments from your system.
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From: Eileen Slater <slatere@co.yambhill.or.us>
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 4:41 PM
To: Christian Boenisch <boenischc@co.yamhill.or.us>

Cc: Derrick Wharff <wharffd@co.yamhill.or.us>; Patricia Landsiedel <landsiedelp@co.yamhill.or.us>; Jeffrey Ivie
<iviej@co.yamhill.or.us>
Subject: Designate newspaper for 2019 Foreclosure List

Hi Christian —

Would you please request the Board of Commissioners to designate the newspaper to publish our 2019 foreclosure
list. Last year we used the Newberg Graphic so would recommend the News Register for year. | would appreciate
getting this request on the consent agenda for new week.

The News Register publishes Tuesday and Friday, at this time I’'m looking at Tuesday, August 27™.

Let me know if you have questions or need any additional information.

759 30ard Orde

Thank you,

Judad

Eileen Slater 7 _ ]Q— ZS/X —



